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14 December 2018 

Andrew Caseley 

Chief Executive 

Energy Efficiency and Conservation Authority  

By email to levyconsultation@eeca.govt.nz  

Dear Andrew 

EECA 2019/20 Levy Consultation 

1. This is a submission by the Major Electricity Users’ Group (MEUG) on the Energy 

Efficiency and Conservation Authority’s consultation on the 2019/20 levy funding proposal 

and related work programme, 13 November 2018.1 

2. MEUG members have been consulted in the preparation of this submission.  This 

submission is not confidential.  Some members may make separate submissions. 

3. MEUG makes this submission as an interested party for members that collectively will pay 

approximately 26% or $1.35 million of the proposed $5.2 million levy funded electricity 

efficiency work in 2019-20. 

4. MEUG appreciates the constructive engagement with EECA during the past year and 

during this consultation round.  We acknowledge and welcome the improved quality of 

information in the consultation paper providing EECA’s view of net benefits and how costs 

are allocated across different work programmes.  That has assisted MEUG better 

understand the issues EECA is trying to address and how it intends to do so; but not to the 

extent we agree with the net benefit analysis or the use of a levy to fund the work.    

5. MEUG has a long-standing and well-known objection in-principle to the levy framework.  

We have not repeated the rationale for those objections in this submission.  Those 

objections have not changed with the material in this year’s consultation paper. 

6. There has over the years been an ongoing discussion on the claimed benefits of the work 

programme.  MEUG tabled an initial set of questions on the consultation paper on 15th 

November.  EECA’s responded in a memorandum dated 7th December.  That memo is 

attached in appendix 1.  MEUG made a supplementary request for information later that 

day (appendix 2).  As at the date of preparing this submission we have arranged a meeting 

to discuss the Economic Potential Tool model with EECA in early January.   

  

                                                      
1 https://www.eeca.govt.nz/assets/Resources-EECA/corporate-strategic/EECA-2019-20-Energy-Levies-Consultation-
Document.pdf at https://www.eeca.govt.nz/about-eeca/consultations-and-proposals/  

mailto:levyconsultation@eeca.govt.nz
https://www.eeca.govt.nz/assets/Resources-EECA/corporate-strategic/EECA-2019-20-Energy-Levies-Consultation-Document.pdf
https://www.eeca.govt.nz/assets/Resources-EECA/corporate-strategic/EECA-2019-20-Energy-Levies-Consultation-Document.pdf
https://www.eeca.govt.nz/about-eeca/consultations-and-proposals/
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7. We will continue to work with EECA to see if a consensus can be reached on estimating 

benefits to assist decisions for the 2019/20 consultation round.  If that is not achieved, we 

propose to continue work on this because it is a perennial issue each year.  The closer we 

can reach agreement on what and who benefits, the more likely future work programmes 

can be targeted to high value outcomes. 

8. The benefit of continuing discussions, though we don’t necessarily agree on the big picture, 

is that incremental changes to the benefit of EECA and levy payers such as MEUG 

members are possible.  For example, the undertaking by EECA to publish the names of 

organisations that receive funding from levy-work programmes, following MEUG 

submissions and discussions on that proposal.2  We look forward to EECA advising in the 

new year when the publication of recipients of levy funded programmes will commence.3  

   

Yours sincerely 

 
Ralph Matthes 
Executive Director 

 

  

                                                      
2 e.g. MEUG submission to EECA on 2018-19 levy consultation, 15 December 2017, paragraphs 11 and 12, refer 
http://www.meug.co.nz/node/894   
3 Refer EECA response to MEUG question 5, EECA memo 7 December 2018.   

http://www.meug.co.nz/node/894
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Appendix 1 EECA memo 7th December 2018, p1 of 5 
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Appendix 1 continued, p2 of 5 
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Appendix 1 continued, p3 of 5 
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Appendix 1 continued, p4 of 5 
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Appendix 1 continued, p5 of 5 
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Appendix 2 MEUG supplementary information request by email 7th December 2018 

 

 

 


